



# Rescue PTC General Board Meeting

Zoom Room, Rescue Elementary

January 19, 2021 | 7:00PM

#### **Board members**

Sydnie Warner, President | Jessica Jaco, VP Events | Karrie Roberts, VP Fundraising | Trina Tatum, Treasurer | Crissi Sisterman, Secretary | Jamie Carroll, Parliamentarian

#### **Attendance**

Dustin Haley, Angelica Garcia

ltem Owner

Happy New Year! Sydnie

7:02 meeting start

November 17th Meeting Minutes Review & Approval

Approved by Trina and Jessica

## Principal Report

Dustin

- The district is not going full time as planned on January 25th.
- The principals in the district have been working really hard to reopen full time. They have been working on schedules, including lunch times for the kids.
- On Thursday January 14<sup>th</sup> new guidelines came down from the state. This
  then led to an emergency principal meeting about the full-time reopening.
- The Governor is trying to reopen schools but is receiving pressure from both sides.
- Cheryl Olsen Spoke with other superintendents and concluded that we will need to remain in hybrid and sent letters out explaining the situation. This is not a district decision but a mandate.
- School board meeting at 4pm January 20th.
- Pennies for Patients is starting this week at school and the school goal is \$2,021.
- If goal is reached Mr. Haley will dress up as Stitch.
- Valentines day cards will be allowed but must be submitted by **February 4**<sup>th</sup> so teachers can quarantine them before handing them out.

ltem Owner

## President Report

 Pie fundraiser was successful and was a lot easier than the See's candy fundraiser. They were very easy to work with and we received a lot of positive feedback.

- Not as much money was produced compared to Sees Candy but the overall experience was nice in comparison.
- 88 Pies were sold, and we earned \$611.
- Jennifer Davis will be the new Gardener coordinator; she has a lot of ideas to revamp the garden.
- Measure G had funds that was left over, and they voted to divvy it up and send it to all the schools PTC organizations. These funds totaled \$967.02 to Rescue PTC.

\_

## VP Events Report Je.ssica

- The Christmas event was a lot of fun and went smoother than anticipated Everyone loved that we handed out the list of local lights, the craft and the DJ. The locations on the list were happy and excited for their homes to be on the list.
- If we do this next year we will build on this event.
- Father daughter/Son Fun event brainstorming. Making a virtual day where we set up a Spotify playlist for them to log into as if you went to the event in person.
- Make a invitation for them to invite their parents.
- Idea is to have a night to dress up and spend time with their families.
- Possible idea is to hand out a ice cream gift card for the event for them to take home. Potentially from pizza factory BOGO or free for kids in hopes of getting business. Encourage fun family time together.
- We will encourage families to send in pictures of the kids during the event.

#### VP Fundraising (None)

Karrie

Sydnie

#### Treasurer Report

Trina

- \$22,000 in the bank, this does not include the Measure G deposit and a few other deposits.
- To date we have taken in \$11, 300 dollars this year and spent \$18,000.

## Secretary Report (None)

Crissi

Parliamentarian Report (None)

Jamie

## Teacher Representative Report

Mrs. Garcia

- Teachers wanted to thank the PTC for the gift cards they received. These cards were a happy ending to a not so perfect year.
- Teachers and staff were thank full for the Ice cream truck and coffee cart.

ltem Owner

## Coordinator Report

All

- A. Sunshine Crew -none
- B. Dine Out chick fil a wants to do another dine out in the spring. No dine outs scheduled currently.
- C. Room Parent Room parents know about valentine's day and shared this with their classes. When sending emails, also send a email to the teachers so everyone is on the same page and can collaborate. Encouraging room parents to check in with their teachers to see what it is they would like. Also, in these emails will be discussing the successful pie fundraiser
- D. Enrichment none
- E. Garden -none
- F. Yearbook Send photos to: rescueyearbook@my.rescueusd.org
- G. Flyers have not come home or sent to the school about yearbooks.

New Business All

When the school does reopen full time, planning a grand reopening to bring spirit and joy to the school and families. something big but allowing for social distancing.

No new mini grants

## 7:51 meeting ajouneed

Mini Grant Summary			
Grade	Date	Purpose	Spend
scholastic	9/15/20	Grades 1st-5 <sup>th</sup> grade	\$2505.55
Mrs. Headman	9/15/20	Studies weekly 4 <sup>th</sup> grade	\$187.58
Mr. Nugent and Mrs. Nugent	9/15/20	Raz Kids	\$210.90 total
Mrs. Mallot and Mrs. Riley	9/15/20	Raz kids and Headsprout	\$295.40 Each \$590.8 Total
Halloween drive by supplies	10/20/20	Halloween drive by parade	\$131.00